

Headquarters and Headquarters Detachment, 480th Port Battalion, Peninsular Base Section, September 22, 1943 "A company of men has set up its office between the columns (Doric) of an ancient Greek temple of Neptune, Paestum, Campania, Italy. September 22, 1943.

At desk, front to rear: Sgts. James Shellman, Gilbert A. Terry, John W. Phoenix, Curtis A. Richardson, and Leslie B. Wood. In front of desk, front to rear: T/Sgt. Gordon A. Scott, M/Sgt. Walter C. Jackson, Sgt. David D. Jones, and WO Carlyle M. Tucker.

From the collection of the:

Unofficial Archive of the U.S. Army Signal Corps in Northwest Europe in WWII

From the National Archives 111-SC-181588

Constructed by Leonard H. Cizewski February 8, 2023